From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 15 December 2007 15:47
To: Gill Lindsay
Cc: Andrew Holmes; Colin MacKenzie; Rebecca Andrew; Duncan Fraser - CEC; Graeme

Bissett (external contact); Steven Bell; Stewart McGarrity; Willie Gallagher; Hecht,
Philip; Fitzgerald, Sharon

Subject: DLA Piper Report
Attachments: 16755155_1_UKMATTERS(Letter to Gill Lindsay - CEC - 30 November 2007).DOC
Gill

As agreed yesterday afternoon, here is the DL A Piper revised letter . We have recast this, based on the 30th
November report to you.

I am considering from a public disclosure standpoint whether it is appropriate to append this to the Council
report. It gives information about what our perception (as tie's/CEC advisers) of the progress of the
negotiations has been_and is therefore helpful to BBS in terms of tactics from now until close.

I understand that how Report would be used and is required to underpin Council officers' opinion, but I am
of the view that it would be better to summarise in the Report itself that the Council Solicitor has had legal
advice on these matters and is satisfied as to how they are being treated commercial and contractually. The
report is, in the end analysis, advice to the Council about how the project is reaching close.

My view is that it would be prudent not to disclose this Report for BBS to read as an annex, if this would be
the case.

I shall be in the office tomorrow from 1pm until early evening. Unfortunately my mobile is not functioning.
I am not certain of Sharon's availability should you require this but I shall be speaking to her tomorrow
morning on another matter.

Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (
M: +44
F: +44 (
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. DLA Piper is participating in the Lion's Den Challenge in aid
of the Prince's Trust, Scotland. Please visit www.atreefortwocities.com and support our project. The
contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the
sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DL A Piper
Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or
otherwise check this email and any attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership
registered in Scotland (registered number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square,
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Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper Scotland LLP
is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper, a global legal services

organisation, the members of which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please
refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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